M. B. Hardeman -SPECIAL EDITION 1st meeting

CHRISTIAN NEWS

Vol. III.

DETROIT, MICH., APRIL 22, 1928

No. 7



Where to Go to Church

There are, no doubt, thousands of members and friends of the Church of Christ in the great city of Detroit, and in other cities nearby, who have not been attending the services in the different places of worship. Many of them will give as their reason for not attending the statement that they do not know where to go.

To remove this difficulty, as far as possible, we are giving a list of the Churches of Christ in this area, with the request that each person who receives a copy of this paper not only use it at this time—but that he file it away for future use in helping others to locate a church home.

PLUM STREET—The Plum Street Church now meets at Hamilton and Tuxedo avenues in Highland Park. This church was established in 1841 and has had a most remarkable history. John T. Smith is the minister.

VINEWOOD AVENUE—The Vinewood Avenue Church meets at Vinewood avenue and Vernor highway. It has had a splendid history since 1885. W. S. Long is the minister.

CAMERON AVENUE—The third Church of Christ established in the city of Detroit is on Cameron avenue, near Clay avenue, established in 1893. For many years this church was very active. H. C. Chester is the minister.

FAIRVIEW—For over 16 years the Fairview Church, Vernor highway and LeMay avenue, has been very active in the Lord's work in the eastern part of the city. E. G. Rockliff is the minister.

WEST SIDE CENTRAL—Grand River, Fourteenth and Forest avenues. Established in 1915, the West Side Central Church has been zealous in every good work, Claud F. Witty is the minister.

RIVER ROUGE—For ten years a good church has been caring for the Lord's work in River Rouge. Their house of worship is on Cora avenue, one block north of West Jefferson avenue. They have no regular minister, but plenty of good speakers.

FERNDALE—About five years ago the work was started in Ferndale and a splendid congregation now meets in its chapel at Paxton and Academy avenues, one block east of Woodward avenue. C. B. Clifton is the minister.

LINCOLN PARK—For more than a year a congregation has been meeting in Lincoln Park. Their building is located at Chandler and Progress avenues. They have no regular minister.

HARPER AVENUE—During 1927 a band of brethren established the worship in a rented building on Harper avenue, near Joseph Campau avemic. They have no regular minister.

GRAND RIVER AVENUE—A new congregation is being established near Grand River and Five-Mile road, to serve the people of Redford, Brightmoor and Strathmoor.

PONTIAC—A very active Church of Christ is located in Pontiac. Their building is at the corner of Pike and Tasmania avenue. C. B. Thomas is the minister.

WINDSOR—Across the river from Detroit, a most excellent congregation meets in its own building at Field and Campbell avenues. Charles S. Black devotes part of his time to the ministry of this congregation.

"ST. ANTOINE—The colored people are doing a very fine work in Detroit. Their oldest congregation has been doing good work in their own building at St. Antoine and Alexandrine avenue for several years. D. M. English is the minister.

LA BELLE AVENUE—Their next oldest congregation meets on La Belle avenue, near Trumbull avenue.

(Continued on page 4)